e CRIME & MISCONDUCT COMMISSION
S No.%225.7.5. Datestf . CE 7SS
Chris Morgan IN THE MATTER OF

From: Chris Morgan O GV

Sent: ' Thursday, 5 February 2004 6:18 AM
To: davles@optusnet.com.au

Subject: , RE: Letter od appointment

10.12.03 Draft
letter of appoi... .
Many thanks David,

Revised draft letter attached. If Lionel could mail it to me it would greatly appreciated.

Alternatively if you and he would care to meet me here at Quadrant sometime next week to familiarise
‘ourselves with work in progress, I'd welcome the chance to update you.

- Regards
Chris M.

-——-Original Message-—-

From: davies@optusnet.com.au [mailto:davles@optusnet.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 February 2004 8:02 PM

To: Chris Morgan

Subject: Re: Letter od appointment

Chris

Lionel Barden
has agreed to act as primary client so if you change the name | will get it to him
asap for completion

regards
eavid

> Chris Morgan <chris@quadrant.com.au> wrote:

>

> Hi David,

>

> Thanks for your time this afternoon. Attached is the draft letter we
> discussed.

> _

> Once the primary client has been confirmed, | would appreciate it's
>return ..

>

> Talk to you Monday.

>

> Regards

>

>
> Chris M.




Draft letter of appointment

Address
Date

Mr Chris Morgan
Director
Quadrant

PO Box 98
Robina Qld 4226

' Dear Chris,

Re: Appointment as Advertising & Marketing Consultants
Gold Coast City Council Elections 2004

I have pleasure in confirming the appointment of Quadrant to act as a marketing
and advertising resource for those council candidates that I may nominate from

- time to time during the pre election period. This appointment is inclusive of all
work undertaken by Quadrant since 10 December 2003.-

I require Quadrant, under your direction, to provide professional marketing
advice and make available as required the creative copy writing, design and
graphic art, print and electronic production services of your.company.

I confirm your trading terms & conditions of supplying all services on a nett cost
basis with a monthly consultancy fee $10,000.00 plus GST for the months of
January, February & March 2004 only.

All costs incurred are to be invoiced directly to the respective individual
candidates account, once approved by myself. All invoices, once authorised are to
be forwarded to the Candidate Resource Trust Account ¢/- Hickey Lawyers for
payment.

Please feel free to liaise individually with nominated candidates as their needs and
time. dictate and to provide, within budget constraints, whatever support and
direction they may require additional to art studio services.

I look forward to a successful end result for all.

Kind regards

Lionel Barden




